

Bilingual: Spanish Conversational: Korean

Bilingual EMMY Award winning MMJ/ Reporter with over 8-years of on camera experience as an anchor, reporter, freelance videographer and non-linear editor. Expertise as a major market (LA) stringer featured in NETFLIX special "Shot in The Dark." A seasoned enterprise/investigative journalist/ reporter with a passion for impactful storytelling. Bilingual skills provide competitive advantage obtaining exclusive/ enterprise stories. National breaking news live coverage, special projects reporting, creative writing, and ability to connect with viewers in a genuine

Affiliations

- NAHJ
- AAJA

Awards

- 2021-2022 Northern California Emmv Award
 - Journalistic Excellence
- 2020-2021 Nevada Association of Broadcasters
 - **Outstanding Individual** Achievement MMJ/Reporter
- 2021-2022 Best Newscast Smaller Markets
 - Victor Park coverage of Wildfire Destroys Gold Rush Town

Social Media



@VictorParkNews



 \bigcirc

@VictorParkNews

@victorparknews 1.5K followers

Victor Park

Victor Park



Bilingual Reporter

Represented by The NWT Group DavidChristopher@NWTgroup.com 817-987-3600

https://nwtgroup.com/client/victor-park/

EXPERIENCE

KATU, Portland, OR

December 2023 — Present

- Reported on major national stories, including the Alaska Airlines door plug blow out which included live shots from Los Angeles
- . Los Angeles area wildfires
- Investigated the city of Portland excessively charging small businesses, leading to significant reductions in those charges
- Reported on major violent protests and riots

KOKH, Oklahoma City, OK

April 2022 – December 2023

- Covers Monday-Friday National/Local Breaking News
- Live Reporter for 4-Hour long Morning Newscast/ Digital Coverage/Web
- Extensive Enterprise/Breaking News/Continuous Live Coverage/tight deadlines
- Utilize bilingual skills to obtain exclusive interviews
- National Live experience covering natural disasters
- Community Involvement working with Diverse youth
- TSR's for all major rating periods

KTVN, Reno, NV

April 2021 – April 2022

- Nightside Live reporter/MMJ for 4M, 5PM, 6:30PM,7PM and 11PM Newscasts
- Lead Reporter covering California Wildfires, Homeless Crisis, Investigative stories
- Daily Enterprise reports working under tight deadlines
- Utilize bilingual skills to obtain exclusive interviews
- Community Involvement working with Diverse youth

KIMA, Yakima, WA

April 2019 – April 2021

- Dayside MMJ/Reporter working under tight deadlines
- Enterprise reporter---required to cultivate 3-new stories daily
- Extensive Breaking News/Live Reporting and TSR's for all rating periods
- Bilingual skills used to obtain unique perspective/insight
- Volunteer 100-hours of community service working with kids

LOUDLABS NEWS, Los Angeles, CA Bilingual Freelance Stringer

- August 2015 April 2019
- Featured on NETFLIX Special "Shot in The Dark" as a stringer for LA TV stations
- Covered breaking news in LA and LA County for local stations and networks
- Conducted on camera interviews in Spanish for stations coast-to-coast
- Developed attention to detail skills to feed breaking news to stations on tight timeline

EDUCATION

California State University, Northridge

December 2016

BA-Broadcast Journalism

SKILLS

- Expertise with all formats of ENG/digital/non-linear editing
 - Certified Sinclair Visual Drone Operator

Bilingual MMJ/Reporter

Bilingual MMJ/Reporter

Bilingual MMJ/Reporter